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X(L 0G F NOTES (JANUARY 4 AND Il, 19,35) MODIFYI1NG TUE

'GREMENT 0F JULY 27, 1934, BETWEEN CANADA AND)

1tUMAINI RELATING TO THE WAIVEB OF CONSULAI FEES

()N CERTIFICATES 0F ORIGIN

tlo h<e COmfl.4 General of Roumania to the Under-SecretarY o! State for

Externol Affairs of Canada

CoNSIJLAT GENERAL RoYAL DE ROUMANIE AV CANADA

MONTREAL, JanuarY 4, 1935.

i efd . 10 e to your letter of the 17th ultimao I have the honour Vo state

ýt ýT rIstructions5 from the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, of Roumnalia by

Ij 5O36Y the followîng two paragraphs should be added Vo the notes

Ily wen the Canadian Governtflent and the RouIflanan Governmeflt

'.Th oumnanian Governmeflt retains the righit Vo continue Vo charge the

fee (f 1 (one) GoId Leu under art. 33 section V of the Consular Tariff

On applications for consular visa on certificates of origin of Canadian

2.h 90d
rh anadian Government will not press for the remolO thie 

1 gas it is not increased and so long as it continlue ob carged

liniversallY and without differentiatîon."

1 have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

GEO. A. SIMARD
Consul General Of ROumatflaf

ee'nthe UnderSecretary of ,State for Externat A4ffair- of Cana<da to the

Consul General o! Roumnafla

DEPARTMENT OF EXTERNAI'A]L IS 95
OTTAWA, Janu&rY ,135

tha teference to your letter of the 4th january, 1935, I have th oour V

19 rarah tha teoerin Of Rouinias proposed thiat thefol-

I'eut nDnandp be added Vo the notes exchanged between the CanadiI

andh the Roumanisîl Goveiflmnt on the 27th Julynu to93 ageth

Roumaian overnent etains the right Vo coniuc ocag h

T fhe omn) God eu ner t 33 ý~n V of the Consular Tariff
011,r ajt, 3 set4c'tes f oigin of Canadian

'<. PPlications for consulêr visa OU certifies fo

2 T'h nadian GvrlVwlIotrs fr the rernoval of this fee so

11" 1V it i not increased and so long~ as 1V otne ob hre

11111Ii v e rs ally a n d w ith o ut d îff e reflt a t o n .y th s p op s l

4Y 'say that the Canadiali Governient accePt ti rpsi

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,
O. D.SKELTON

UnderScetary o! ,State for External Aiffairs
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